Start Time	6:32 pm	President: Sarah Schiermeyer	Vice-President: Dan Wheeler
•		Secretary: Amanda Green Secretary Elect: Melissa Medeiros	Treasurer:Carl Spackman
End Time	7:43 pm	Communications Officer: Mike Hunsaker	
<u>Contributor</u>	Торіс	Discussion	Outcome / Action
Sarah	Welcome	Please sign attendance sheet	
Amanda	Aug Minutes	Review	
Carl	Treasurer report	Budget Update: <i>Aug financials Budget updates</i>	Budget is attached. Kudos to Dan Wheeler for the awesome sponsorships!!
Dan	Fundraising Updates	 -Upcoming Restaurant Night: Chipotle - round 2 per request -Thunder cards \$34,589 raised, \$25,644 deposited -Freshman email fundraiser was scheduled for early September. -Bahama Bucks - 40 yard signs orders = ~\$1100 -Sponsorships 	 Chipotle #2 on Tuesday 10/10/23 4p-8p Fundraiser backpacks to be delivered within 3-4 weeks. Additional freshman fundraiser canceled due to participation during Thunder cards and bandwidth. Received 20% from BB for the first 2 home Varsity games ~\$1k Yard signs ~\$1100 Please continue to support our sponsors!
Dan	scoreboard	Sponsorships updated!!	- Requesting school update the entire scoreboard
Dan	Personalized player items	- Locker magnets (all levels) - Luggage tags (var) - Senior Banners (done)	 Locker magnets distributed the first week of Sept. Frosh and JV to be distributed if they were not already. Var Luggage tags distributed Banquet gifts TBD
Sarah	Approval needed	Boosters covering lunch for varsity coaches on Sat; not previously part of budget. 10 varsity games and 8-9 coaches. Estimated cost \$1500 for the season.	- Vote: Approved Motion: Mike Hunsaker Second: Dan Wheeler Categorized under meals in the budget since there was not a previously allocated budget line

r		
Off agenda discussion	Equity in distribution of resources to ALL levels. Concern that freshmen are not receiving the same benefits as varsity. Concern about equipment, protein bars, meals. Concern about equipment distribution with freshmen going last and not having enough equipment.	 Equipment is provided by the school. The boosters do not and are not able to supply safety equipment (helmet, pads, etc). Recommended feedback about equipment and shortages to be directly discussed with the school. Unfortunately, this seems to be a problem every year. New equipment manager was recently appointed. Multiple transitions have created additional difficulties in equipment maintenance & distribution Protein bars - will clarify accessibility and timing of distribution to improve accessibility to all team levels. It is important to attend booster meetings to be able to have discussions about concerns as well as receive information from varsity parents about their experience and expectations.
* Senior Night	Sept 22nd? vs last game = Tukee Bowl Need coordinator ? flowers, balloons etc	Senior Form here Coordinator: Still Needed *finalized date – Tukee Bowl, Nov 3 Proposal to have senior night be the same game as homecoming since the senior night events occur before the game starts however school has chosen Tukee bowl since it is the last game.
* BBQ	Previously scheduled before the season start on 8/4 but canceled due to schedule conflict ? Reschedule vs alternative	BBQ canceled. Will reconsider for next year

	Varsity Porch	Request to bring it back as a DV tradition for all Varsity players and coaches the night before the game. This is a bonding and character building event over dinner. - Coach Molander would like the time dedication to be noted. He wants to make sure there is still enough time for players to do homework, rest and stay focused for the game.	- Vote: Approved Motion to re-start porch as a parent volunteer activity to be run by the Nichols and Acedo family. They will solicit parents to donate funds or potluck style dinner to end by 7pm. Event to be held at school immediately after practice. Additional information to come.
	Printed season program	Discussion or desire to have one for this season? In the past we have paid an outside person to put it together however this has not been timely and there were issues with matching names /photos etc.	No volunteers in maintaining the season printed program.
Sarah	Volunteer needs	Parent Volunteer pre-game meal, concessions, chain gang — Sign up genius link <u>here</u>	 Expectation for each family to volunteer at 2 or more events <u>SignUp Genius</u> for Volunteer needs Need help at concessions
	Saturday Post Practice	 Protein bars vs shakes Breakfast – Can use some of the in kind food donations. 	Will use some inkind donations but need parent volunteers to help.
Sarah	Thank you	Concessions Kristel Wheeler Areli Fenton Team Moms (see below) Chain Gang Leads Fr: Darrin JV: Ty Bradly Var: David Acedo Photographers (see below) Many parent volunteers 100+ slots filled	Thank you!
information	Team Moms	Fr - Stacey Leonard (60) JV - Allison Rosner (45)	- Pre-game meals — see <u>SignUp Genius</u> to volunteer

r			1
		Varsity - Amanda Green (60)	- Booster T Shirt for parents who paid booster fees before deadline
Information	Candid Photographers	Amy Brown - Var Velen Johnson - JV & Var Jennifer Cochran-Freshman only	Season photos available: Varsity <u>here</u> JV <u>here</u> Freshman <u>here</u>
information	Captain Volunteer needs	Parent volunteer opportunities <u>sign</u> <u>up</u> .– Banquet*	<u>SignUp Genius</u> for ALL categories - Captain Volunteers
Information	Frys Card- Community Rewards	Register your Fry's Card - it's FREE money for the program!	Information
Information	Website	Google Calendar Website updated	Google <u>Calendar</u> linked to <u>website</u> to be updated
Information	Fall Practice	VARSITY FALL BREAK SCHEDULE 9/23 - Sat - 9a-12 noon 9/25 - Mon - 8a-12 noon (<i>lifting, film and practice</i>) 9/26 - Tue - 8a-12 noon 9/27 - Wed - 8a-12 noon 9/28 - Thurs - 8a-12 noon 9/29 - Fri - Pregame Meal + Game AWAY Salpointe (Tucson) 9/30 - Sat - 9-12 noon 10/1 - Sun - Off 10/2 - Mon - Off 10/2 - Mon - Off 10/3 - Tue - 8a-12 noon 10/5 - Thu - 8a-12 noon 10/6 - Fri - Off 10/7 - Sat - Off 10/7 - Sat - Off 10/8 - Sun - Off 10/8 - Sun - Off 9/23 - Sat 7-9:15 am 9/25 - Mon - 7-915 am 9/26 - Tue - 7-915 am 9/27 - Wed - 7-915 am 9/28 - Thursday - 3:30 PM Pregame Meal + Game Salpointe home 6:00	

	Adjourn:	7:43	Motioned to adjourn: Amanda Second: Dan
	Next Meeting	October 10th at 6:30pm in the Thunder	r Room
Information, not discussed due to time	Game schedule	Varsity Schedule -Senior Night 9/22** — Bradlee Reginald -Homecoming 10/27 -Tukee Bowl 11/3 ** There will football practice during Fall break	8/24 vs. Perry (Thursday) 9/1 vs. Williams Field 9/8 at Valley Vista 9/15 at Hamilton 9/22 vs. Chaparral 9/29 at Salpointe 10/6 BYE 10/13 at Brophy 10/20 at Ironwood 10/27 vs. Corona 11/3 vs. Mountain Pointe (Tukee bowl)
		9/30 - Sat - Off 10/2 - Mon - Off 10/3 - Tue - 7-915 am 10/4 - Wed - 7-915 am 10/4 - Thu - 7-915 am 10/5 - Fri - Off 10/6 - Sat - Off FRESHMAN SCHEDULE 9/23 - Sat 7-9 am 9/25 - Mon - 7-9am 9/26 - Tue - 7-9 am 9/28 - Thursday - 1:00 PM Pregame Meal + Game AWAY Salpointe (Tucson) 9/29 - Fri - Off 10/2 - Mon - Off 10/2 - Mon - Off 10/3 - Tue - 7-9 am 10/4 - Wed - 7-9 am 10/4 - Thu - 7-9 am 10/5 - Fri - Off 10/6 - Sat - Off	
		9/29 - Fri - Off	